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Dear Sir/Madam: 

August 25, 2017 

re: Kimball Grain Partnership 
and H&I Grain 

778-6981 

I spoke with my clients, owners of the Kimbal] Grain Partnership, and 
apparently they are satisfied that they have been paid in full for the grain delivered in 
the company name to H&I Grain in Hetland. 

It is my understanding that H&I delivered grain on behalf of the Kimball 
Grain Partnership to another elevator, (Chancellor) for which my clients have 
received credit. 

cc Gary 

They don't feel that they have any claim against H&I. 

If you have any questions feel free to call me. 

Thank you. 

Sincerely yours, 

David V. Natvig 
Attorney at Law 


